Templeton Select Board
Virtual meeting streamed live on Youtube & TCTV
Wednesday, January 12, 2022, 6:30 p.m.

Agenda
1. Call the Meeting to Order & Reading of Statutory Recording Notice
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Minutes of Prior Meetings:
a. Meeting Minutes ~ 12.22.21
b. Executive Session Minutes ~ 12.22.21
Citizen Input
5. New Business:
a) Introductions of New Employees: Nancy Tyros, Assistant Town Accountant
b) Appointments ~ none
¢) Introduction of Legislative Delegation
d) Presentation RE: FY’22 Second Quarter Public Safety Report
e) Presentation RE: FY’22 Second Quarter Public Works Report
f) Update RE: Depot Pond Dam
g) Action RE: Fire Union Contract, Local 5311
h) Action RE: Budget Amendment
i) Action RE: Wage & Compensation Study Project Amendment
j) Action RE: Town Hall Mini-Split Contract Award
k) Action RE: Expression of Interest (EOI) for FY23 MVP Action Grants
1) Action RE: Public Records Access Guidelines
6. Action RE: Old Business:
7. Board Member and Administrator Comments & Reports
8. Adjournment
The listing of Agenda items is those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed
at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also
be brought up for discussion to the extent it is permitted by law.

=

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE




Draft Motions — 01/12/22

3. Approval of Minutes of Prior Meetings:
a. Meeting Minutes ~ 12.22.21 ~ I move to accept the meeting minutes of 12/22/2021 as
presented.
b. Executive Session Minutes ~ [ move to accept the Executive Session minutes of 12/22/2021
as presented, and to be released to the public.

4. Citizen Input

5. New Business:

a)

»

k)

)

Introductions of New Employees

Appointments ~ none

Introduction of Legislative Delegation

Presentation RE: FY’22 Second Quarter Public Safety Report

Presentation RE: FY’22 Second Quarter Public Works Report

Update RE: Depot Pond Dam

Action RE: Fire Union Contract, Local 5311 ~ I move to approve the agreement between
the Town of Templeton and The Professional Firefighters of Templeton, Local 5311,
International Association of Firefighters, AFL-CIO for January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2024 as
presented and for the Board to sign.

Action RE: Budget Amendment ~ [ move to approve the Budget Amendment 2022-2 as
presented for the transfer of $3,000 from the Select Board Inter Governmental account to
the 1 department account as listed.

Action RE: Wage & Compensation Study Project Amendment ~ I move to approve the
amendment to the Wage & Compensation Study Project proposed by the Principal of D.I.
Jacobs Consulting Company as presented.

Action RE: Town Hall Mini-Split Contract Award ~ I move to award the contract for the
Town Hall Mini-Split project to Performance Plumbing & Heating in the amount not to
exceed $14,288.00, and for the Town Administrator to sign the Contract and all associated
documents.

Action RE: Expression of Interest (EOI) for FY23 MVP Action Grants ~ I move for the
Town Administrator to apply for the FY23 MVP Action Grant and submit an Expression of
Interest (EOI) form for said grant.

Action RE: Public Records Access Guidelines ~ [ move to approve the Public Records
Access Guidelines as presented.

6. Action RE: Old Business:
7. Board Member and Administrator Comments & Reports
8. Adjournment ~ I move to adjourn the open meeting.



Approved 1/12/2022
Templeton Select Board
Town Hall, 160 Patriots Road, East Templeton
Wednesday December 22, 2021, 6:30 p.m.

Minutes of Meeting

Present: Select Board: Mike Currie, Julie Richard (participating remotely via Zoom), Tim Toth,
Terry Griffis, Jeff Bennett and Town Administrator, Adam Lamontagne.

1.
2.
3.

Call the Meeting to Order & Reading of Statutory Recording Notice
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Minutes of Prior Meetings:

a) Meeting Minutes ~ a. Meeting Minutes ~ Griffis moved to approve the minutes of
11.23.21 as presented; as seconded by Toth. Roll call: Currie: abstained; Toth: yes;
Griffis: yes; Richard: abstained; Bennett: yes. Motion carries 3-0-2.

Griffis moved to approve the minutes of 12.08.21 as presented; as seconded by Toth.
Roll call: Currie: yes; Toth: yes; Griffis: yes; Richard: yes; Bennett: abstained. Motion
carries 4-0-1.

b. Executive Session Minutes ~ none
Citizen Input~ see video
New Business:
a) Introductions of New Employees: none
b) Appointments ~ Cable TV Advisory Committee ~ Currie moved to appoint as

follows:
. First Last .
New Appointments N Nome Term To Expire on
Cable TV Advisory | Patricia | Gale 1 year | To fill unexpired
Committee term through
6/30/2022

Hunter | Graves 1 year [ To fill unexpired
term through
6/30/2022

; as seconded by Toth. Roll call: Currie: yes; Toth: yes; Griffis: yes; Richard: yes;
Bennett: yes. Motion carries 5-0.
¢) Presentation RE: Capital Recommendations w/Advisory Committee ~ Griffis

moved to accept the FY’23 Capital Recommendations as presented; as seconded by
Richard. Roll call: Currie: yes; Toth: abstained; Griffis: yes; Richard: yes; Bennett:
yes. Motion carries 4-0-1.

d) Action RE: Request for ARPA Funds for Fire Station Fire Escape Project ~
Currie moved to approve the use ARPA Funds for the difference above the previously
approved funds in the amount of $4,650.00 for the Fire Station Fire Escape Project; as
seconded by Richard. Roll call: Currie: yes; Toth: yes; Griffis: yes; Richard: yes;
Bennett: yes. Motion carries 5-0.



*®

e)

g)

h)

Action RE: Baldwinville Fire Station Fire Escape Contract Award ~ Currie move
to award the contract for the Fire Station Fire Escape project to DC Welding, Inc. in
the amount not to exceed $23,450.00, and for the Town Administrator to sign the
Contract and all associated documents; as seconded by Richard. Roll call: Currie: yes;
Toth: yes; Griffis: yes; Richard: yes; Bennett: yes. Motion carries 5-0.
Action RE: Opioid Settlement Participation~ Distributor/Johnson & Johnson ~
Currie moved to enroll the Town of Templeton in the statewide settlements with
Janssen, McKesson Corporation, Cardinal Health, Inc., and AmerisourceBergen
Corporation and authorize the Town Administrator to execute the “Subdivision
Settlement Participation Form — Distributor Settlement” and “Settlement Participation
Form — J&J Settlement,” and to submit said forms to the State; as seconded by
Richard.
Roll call: Currie: yes; Toth: yes; Griffis: yes; Richard: yes; Bennett: yes. Motion
carries 5-0.
Discussion RE: Depot Pond Dam ~ The Board was presented with the current
situation at Depot Pond Dam by Rich Curtis, Emergency Management Director, and
Adam Lamontagne, Town Administrator. Representing Town Counsel during the
discussion was Rian Rossetti. The Board’s legal options were discussed. Discussion
with residents near the dam in the projected hazard zone occurred. There was
consensus from the Board to serve a letter and associated documents in-hand to the
property owner of the private dam and to discuss follow-up actions after the materials
had been properly served.
Update RE: Ambulance Receipts Write-off ~ Fire Chief Dickie gave an update on
the progress being made toward separating out the Ambulance Receipts for the
upcoming Fiscal Year.

Action RE: Old Business:

a)

b)

Action RE: Bylaw Change (J. Bennett) ~ Bennett presented his suggested
amendment to Chapter 9 of the General Bylaws to the Board. Currie moved to send
for review to the suggested bylaw amendment to the Advisory Committee; as
seconded by Richard. Roll call: Currie: yes; Toth: yes; Griffis: yes; Richard: yes;
Bennett: yes. Motion carries 5-0.

Action RE: Extend Employment of Accountant (moved by the Chair until after
Agenda Item 8) ~ Currie moved to approve the extension of the Employment of the
Town Accountant through FY22; as seconded by Bennett. Roll call: Currie: yes;
Toth: yes; Griffis: yes; Richard: yes; Bennett: yes. Motion carries 5-0.

Board Member and Administrator Comments & Reports ~ see video

Executive Session & Possible Action per MGL Ch. 30a; §21(a)-2, To conduct a
strategy session in preparation for contract negotiations with nonunion personnel ~
Currie moved to go into Executive Session per MGL Ch. 30a; §21(a)-2, to conduct a
strategy session in preparation for contract negotiations with nonunion personnel and to
come back into open session for Possible Action; as seconded by Griffis. Roll call:
Currie: yes; Toth: yes; Griffis: yes; Richard: yes; Bennett: yes. Motion carries 5-0.

The Board went into Executive Session at 8:51 p.m.

The Board left Executive Session at 9:24 p.m.



9. Adjournment ~ Currie moved to adjourn the open meeting; as seconded by Griffis. Roll

call: Currie: yes; Toth: yes; Griffis: yes; Richard: yes; Bennett: yes. Motion carries 5-0.

9:27 p.m. meeting adjourned.
Respectfully Submitted,

Holly A. Young

Recording Clerk

N

M

[

- ///

@

\

\
\
\

\

.

_

&

o

\

r



3b

This is a privileged and confidential document until the reasons of the Non-Public session are no longer
relevant. It is not subject to release under FOIA or M.G.L. c. 304, §22 until so voted by the Public Body.

OReleased in entirety by vote of the SelectBoard Date: Initialed:
OReleased in redacted form by vote of the SelectBoard Date: Initialed:
ONot Released (due to exemption) by vote of the SelectBoard Date: Initialed:

Select Board Meeting December 22, 2021

Executive Session Portion
(Entered at 8:51 p.m.)

NON-PUBLIC MINUTES

Present: Board of Selectmen: Mike Currie, Tim Toth, Terry Griffis, Julie Richard and Jeff Bennett; and
Town Administrator, Adam Lamontagne. Absent: none.

Executive Session per MGL Ch. 30a; §21(a)- 2, To conduct a strategy session in preparation for
contract negotiations with nonunion personnel ~ Currie moved to go into Executive Session per
MGL Ch. 30a; §21(a)-2, to conduct a strategy session in preparation for contract negotiations with
nonunion personnel and to come back into open session for Possible Action; as seconded by Griffis.
Roll call: Currie: yes; Toth: yes; Griffis: yes; Richard: yes; Bennett: yes. Motion carries 5-0.

Discussion regarding the agreement with the Town Accountant being extended through June 30, 2022.
Toth moved to come out of Non-Public Executive Session as seconded by Richard. On a Roll Call;
Diane Tim Toth-Yes, Terry Griffis-Yes, Julie Richard-Yes, Jeff Bennett-Yes, Mike Currie-Yes: The
Motion carried.

The Board re-entered public session at 9:24 p.m.

On This Date of December 22, 2021.

Approved by Vote of the SelectBoard on the 12" day of January in the year of 2022, to be released to
the public.

Respectfully Submitted,

Holly A. Young, Recording Clerk



S5.d.
Templeton Police Department

33 South Road e Templeton, Massachusetts 01468
Phone 978-939-5638 e Fax 978-939-2042

i
il

|
o

(A
e

2"? Quarter Report FY22

Just when you thought the 2" Quarter of FY22 was going to bring a ray of hope the new
COVID-19 variant, Omicron, started to sweep across the country and our community.
Along with having to deal with the ongoing pandemic the department, as with all
departments within the commonwealth, is dealing with the State’s new Peace Officer
Standards and Training (POST) Commission. POSTC is making sweeping changes to law
enforcement as we know it, some well-deserved, while other changes are ill advised.

The Station Project — The HVAC issues are still troubling with little progress towards a
final resolution. After having conversations with numerous third-party contractors there
may be a need to contract a HVAC engineer to formulate a plan on how to properly
address the many deficiencies with the current system.

The department is still waiting on delivery of our new police vehicle and ACO truck, but
we have been advised that the vehicles should be delivered in early spring. All part-
time/per diem officers have received their new bullet proof vests from our last Capital
Planning request. Also, the department received the first nine portable radios of the
proposed three phase upgrade project.

The department will be working on numerous projects during the 3" Quarter of FY22 to
include body worn cameras and a drone program. The BWC initiative was made possible
by a grant award from the Commonwealth to purchase the equipment. While the drone
program will be a joint initiative with the fire department. Both projects should prove to
be valuable assets to the department and community alike.



Department Activity Analysis from 10/01/2021 to 12/31/2021:

ACO

Arrests

Assist Another Agency
Incident/investigations
Restraining Orders
Parking Tickets

MV Citations

MV Accidents
FID/LTCs Issued

Police Calls for Service
Total Calls to Dispatch

Respectfully,

Michael R. Bennett
Chief of Police

1st
124

13

65
136
28

2

76

32

72
3,990
5,787

115

14
64
162

95
26
52
4,283
6,029



Templeton Fire Department

2 School Street, Baldwinville, MA 01436 (978) 939-2222
David T. Dickie Chief of Department

To: Board of Selectman
From: David Dickie, Fire Chief
Date: 01/06/2022

CC: Town Administrator, File

Topic: 1%. quarter report.

The 2nd quarter had a total of 324 emergency calls and 115 residential and

commercial inspections.

Fire Alarm Activation 34 | Smoke investigation |6
Assist another Agency 1 Trash fire 1
Animal Rescue 1 Malicious False Alarm | 0
Brush Fire 1 Water evacuation 1
Building Fire 1 Good intent call 6
Carbon Monoxide Alarm 5 Unauthorized Burning | 3
Mutual Aid Cover Assignment | 3 Electrical Issue 1
Dispatched Cancelled enroute | 3 Cooking Fire 2
Electrical Problem 1 Trash Fire 1
EMS 235 | HazMat 1
MVA with injuries 5 Technical Rescue 1
MVA no injures 10 | MV vs Pedestrian 1

Respectfully Submitted

Joo b A

Chief David Dickie

This institution is an equal opportunity employer and provider.




Town of Templeton

Office of Emergency Management

COMMUNITY EMERGEN

1 Elm Street RESPONSE TEAM

Baldwinville, MA 01436

Richard Curtis, EMD 24/7 Cell (978)580-6620
Michael Dickson, Deputy EMD Office (978)939-5140
Don Morin, Assistant Deputy EMD

TO: Select Board
RE: 2nd Quarter Report (FY22) — Templeton Emergency Management Agency
Date: January 5, 2022

During this quarter, Emergency Management was involved in the following;

e Attended Pre-Town Meeting via ZOOM.

e Sentin a ‘pre-application’ for MEMA’s FY22 Local Hazard Mitigation Planning Pilot Program.

e Volunteered to be on an EMPG Work Group for MEMA.

e Attended a MEMA training on Event/Incident Action Plans via ZOOM.

e Attended several Select Board meetings via ZOOM.

e Depot Pond Dam issues kept us busy throughout the quarter...

e Applied for and was awarded a 2021 EMPG ($2900.00).

e New MEMA area coordinator assigned to Northern Worcester County (Allen Phillips)

CC: Adam Lamontagne
Holly Young



TOWN OF TEMPLETON
Department of Public Works
381 Baldwinville Road
TEMPLETON, MASSACHUSETTS 01468

TEL: (978) 939-8666

DPW — HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT - BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS DEPARTMENT
QTR 2 FY 2022 REPORT

Highway Department: We continue to have ongoing issues with the beavers this year. We had to make
emergency repairs to culverts, and pavement on Royalston Road which had in part caused from the
beaver issues. Our crews have been repairing many potholes. Cleaning out and repairing catch basins and
clearing pipes. Cut trees, roadside brush cutting, chipping and cleanup. Second phase of signs have been
put up, and crews are still going around maintaining existing signs. Stoney Bridge: Crews removed top
layer and granite from bridge (saving the granite), banks were slopped with erosion control, rip rap to
stabilize banking. Now water can free flow without any clogging of culvert. We are very pleased that our
new trackless machine was delivered which will increase efficiency of sidewalk maintenance. Crews have
been out plowing and treating roads as is deemed necessary.

There were 4 Road Cut inspections, 1 Driveway inspection and 1 Trench permit inspection.

Building and Grounds: Several burials and flag duties were done. Assisted patrons with
cemetery plot purchases, locating graves and understanding cemetery rules. Clean up and trash
removal Pine Grove Cemetery, Greenlawn Cemetery, and Gilman Waite Field. Flat markers and
foundations for upright stones installed. Mowing, weed whacking, and fall clean-up was done.
Put away all unnecessary equipment for winter storage Took care of all the items that need to be
stored for winter at the other buildings and grounds. We are very happy that the Town
Administrator, along with the building and grounds Forman and cemetery commissioners were
able to obtain a grant that is going to allow us to purchase cemetery specific software for
mapping existing graves and maintaining additional changes with much more efficiency than our
current process. Crews have been plowing and treating lots and walkways of town buildings as
needed.

Sio

’



TOWN OF TEMPLETON 5 7C

Select Board & Town Administrator’s Office
160 Patriots Road ~ P.O. Box 620
EAST TEMPLETON, MASSACHUSETTS 01438
TEL: (978) 894-2755

January 12, 2022

Mehdi Gabazyadeh, President

American Tissue Mills of Massachusetts, Inc.
5 Pheasant Run

Great Neck, NY 11024

Re:  Notice to Landowner of Dangerous Building Hearing—MGL c.139, §§1-3A
Dear Mr. Gabazyadeh:

The Town of Templeton received the attached Certificate of Non-Compliance and Dam Safety
Order from the Massachusetts Office of Dam Safety regarding the dam located on your property
at Exchange Street, Baldwinville, Massachusetts.

Be advised that in accordance with G.L. c. 139, §§ 1-3A, the Select Board will hold a hearing on
Wednesday, January 26, 2022 to determine whether the dam is a nuisance or dangerous structure
for the reasons presented in the report of the Office of Dam Safety and because of the observed
danger to Town residents and property of the potential failure of the dam; and, if the dam is
found to be a nuisance or dangerous, to prescribe its disposition, alteration, or regulation.

The Board will also consider any evidence you wish to present at the hearing.

The hearing will be held in person in the Conference Room at Templeton Town Hall, 160
Patriots Road, East Templeton, MA, and you may also participate virtually on Zoom by using the
following link: [} h ] Meeting ,
Password: ].

Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

Adam Lamontagne
Town Administrator

Cec: file

































































































































































































































Town of Templeton

Office of Emergency Management

-1 L (] HH
COMMUNITY EMERGENC

1E lm Street RESPONSE TEAM
Baldwinville, MA 01436

Richard Curtis, EMD : 24/7 Cell (978)580-6620
Michael Dickson, Deputy EMD Office (978)939-5140 =
Don Morin, Assistant Deputy EMD

November 30, 2021
Baldwin Water Supply Dam (aka: Depot Pond Dam)

As the Emergency Management Director for the Town of Templeton, | have deemed it necessary to make you aware of a
potential dam failure issue concerning the Baldwin Water Supply Pond dam, (also known as Depot Pond Dam). This dam has been
determined to be structurally deficient and in poor condition by engineering consultants of the State Department of Conservation
and Recreation (DCR) / Office of Dam Safety (ODS). The DCR/ODS has been making attempts to notify the property owner(s) to
rectify this issue but have so far been unsuccessful. (The DCR/ODS “Certificate of Non-Compliance and Dam Safety Order’, that is
being sent to the owner, is attached to this notice for your viewing.)

As you own or occupy property that is in an area determined to be ‘down stream’ of this dam should it breach, | am
notifying you of this potential dam failure. The ODS stated in the Certificate of Non-Compliance and Dam Safety Order, that this dam
has been classified as an Intermediate Size, Significant Hazard Potential structure, which may cause the loss of life and property
damage in the event of dam failure.

The dam and spillway are being monitored by Emergency Management personnel on a regular basis. This matter will be
discussed in depth with Templeton’s Select Board at the December 22™ Select Board Meeting at 6.30pm. Should you have any
questions concerning this matter, please attend this meeting, (in-person or TCTV on YOUTUBE). Any questions of immediate concern
can be addressed to me at rcurtis@templetonma.gov or (978)580-6620.

GAW Y

Richard W. Curtis, EMD

cc: Adam Lamontagne, TA
Templeton Selectboard Members
EMD Files



4

AN PN
MiyaresHarrington
J. Raymond Miyares  Thomas J. Harrington  Christopher H. Heep  Donna M. Brewer  Jennie M. Merrill

Bryan Bertram lvria Glass Fried Alexandra B. Rubin Ethan B. Dively Maurica D, Miller Rian Rossetti

December 20, 2021
Via Email

Select Board

Town of Templeton

160 Patriots Road

East Templeton, MA 01438

Re: Depot Pond Dam
Dear Select Board:

The Massachusetts DCR Office of Dam Safety has inspected the Baldwin Water Supply
Dam (also known as the Depot Pond Dam) and concluded that the dam poses a threat of failure.
The dam is not located on Town land and the Town is not liable for damage which may result from
the dam’s failure. However, I understand there is a risk of property damage to Town and resident
property associated with possible failure of the dam. The Board has several options available to it in
addressing the situation. '

The Board should first decide if it would like to acquire the dam. I understand that the
property on which the dam is located is currently the subject of tax title proceedings. The Board
may choose simply to complete those proceedings to take the land for the Town, and, once the land
is owned by the Town, to make repairs to the dam as necessary. This route would, however, allow
the Town to be liable for any damage caused by the dam’s failure after the Town takes ownership.

Alternatively, the Board may exercise its authority to make repairs or demolish the
structure without taking the land. M.G.L. c. 139, § 1 provides that “The . . . selectmen in any city
or town may, after written notice' to the owner of a burnt, dilapidated or dangerous building or
other structure, . . . and after a hearing, make and record an order adjudging it to be a nuisance to
the neighborhood, or dangerous, and prescribing its disposition, alteration or regulation.” After
said notice, hearing, and opportunity to appeal the order, the Board may cause the structure to be
demolished or repaired, and the cost of doing so shall be considered a debt owed by the owner to

! Such order must be served personally on the owner, occupant or his authorized agent by any person authorized to serve civil
process; or a copy of the order may be left at the last and usual place of abode of the owner, occupant or agent, if he is known
and within or without the commonwealth; or a copy of the order may be sent to the owner, occupant or agent by registered
mail, return receipt requested, if he is known and within the commonwealth. If the owner of the property is unknown, the or-
der may be posted in a conspicuous place on the premises and advertised it for at least three out of five consecutive days in one or
more newspapers of general circulation within the Town.

40 Grove Street + Suite 190 - Wellesley, Massachusetts 02482 | 617.489.1600 | www.miyares-harrington.com
Local options at work



the Town, recoverable in a contract action. M.G.L. c. 139, § 3A. The Select Board may place a
lien upon the land to recover the debt. Id. Realistically in this case, the Select Board will not be
able to recover all or any of the cost of demolition of the dam. Therefore, the Select Board should
choose this route under the assumption that it will be at the full expense of the Town.

As a similar alternative, the Building Inspector may demolish buildings pursuant to M.G.L.
c. 143, §§ 6-7. The Inspector must inspect the structure to determine whether it is “dangerous to
life or limb.” The Inspector must then inform the owner in writing to repair or remove the unsafe
condition. The owner then has until 12:00 p.m. the day following the notice to begin to repair or
remove the structure.” However, if the public safety requires it and the Select Board orders it, the
Building Inspector may act immediately to make the structure safe or take it down.

If the public safety does not require such immediate removal, a “careful survey” must be
made by a board consisting of a surveyor, the head of the fire department and one disinterested
person to be appointed by the local inspector. This board shall issue a written report of its findings
and a copy of such report shall be served upon the owner of the premises. M.G.L. c. 143, § 8. “If
such report declares such structure to be dangerous . . . and if the owner, lessee or mortgagee in
possession continues such refusal or neglect, the local inspector shall cause it to be made safe or
taken down or to be made secure, and, if the public safety so requires, said local inspector may at
once enter the structure, the land on which it stands or the abutting land or buildings, with such
assistance as he may require, and secure or remove the same.” M.G.L. c. 143, § 9.

As with the Select Board procedure above, the cost of demolition undertaken by the
Building Inspector would constitute a debt owed to the Town, but is unlikely to be recovered.

Under both the Select Board process and Building Inspector process described above, the
owner of the property may appeal to the Superior Court within three days of service of an order to
make safe a dangerous structure, but the appeal shall not “hinder, delay or prevent” the Building
Inspector from taking down an unsafe building. M.G.L. c. 143, § 10; c. 139, § 2.

The choice between the Select Board process and the Building Inspector process may
depend upon how imminent the Town believes the failure of the dam to be. The Building
Inspector process allows for the quickest response to an emergency situation, but may be more
difficult to defend in the event of an appeal if very swift action is taken. The Select Board process
requires a hearing and opportunity to appeal before taking down the dam, so provides for a2 more
robust record on appeal.

As a final option, the Board may choose not to take action on the dam. The Town is not the
current owner and is not responsible for its upkeep or liable for any damage caused by its failure.

2 An owner failing to comply with this order shall be punished with a fine of not less than §100 perday. M.G.L c. 143, §9.

40 Grove Strest - Suite 190 - Wellesley, Massachusetts 02482 | 617.489.1400 |} www.rniyares-harrington.com
Local optians at work



Donna Bfewer and Rian Rossetti will be available at your December 22 meeting to address
any further questions you have about this matter.

Sincerely,

- ﬁ%@v—b

Thomas J. Harrington

40 Grove Street « Suite 190 + Wellesley, Massachusetts 02482 | 617.489.1600 | www.miyares-harrington.com

Local options at work






AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWN OF TEMPLETON

and

THE PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTERS OF TEMPLETON,

LOCAL 5311, INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF
FIREFIGHTERS, AFL-CIO

January 1, 2022 to June 30, 2024

S G,



2|Page

This Agreement is entered into this day of 2022, by and between the Town
of Templeton (“Town”) and the Templeton Fire Department, on behalf of the Templeton
Professional Firefighters — Local 5311 (“Union”).

ARTICLE 1
UNION RECOGNITION

A. The Town hereby recognizes the Union as the exclusive bargaining representative of all full-
time and regular part-time Town of Templeton firefighters below the rank of Chief, but
excluding all managerial, confidential, casual and other employees of the Town.

B. Pursuant to such representation, the Union may appoint a total of up to three of its members
to engage in collective bargaining. A unit member who serves on the bargaining committee
may attend any bargaining session with the Town that may be scheduled during his/her
regular working hours, without loss of pay or benefits, while he/she is so engaged with the
provision that he/she notify the Chief no less than forty-eight (48) hours in advance of the
date, place and time of such meeting. The Chief may adjust the shift and/or part of the shift
required for the member officer participating in such sessions. Any member engaged in
collective bargaining during their work shift will be expected to answer any call that occurs
during the bargaining session.

C. The Town will not aid, promote or finance any labor group or organization which purports to
engage in collective bargaining, or make any agreement with any such group or individual
for the purpose of undermining the Union or changing any condition contained in this
Agreement.

ARTICLE 2
RIGHTS OF MANAGEMENT

The Town retains all rights it had prior to the signing of this Agreement, except such rights that
are modified by this Agreement.

A. Unless an express, specific provision of this Agreement clearly provides otherwise, the Town
and such other officials as may be authorized to act on its behalf, retain all rights and
prerogatives to manage and control the functions in which union personnel are employed.

B. The Town shall have supervision and command of union members through its Fire Chief and
command structure unit.

C. By way of example, but not limitation, management retains the following rights: to
determine the mission, budget and policy of the Department and the Town; to determine the
organization of the Department, and the number types or grades of employees assigned to a
shift, vehicle, building, work project or task; to determine whether non-fire services work
will be performed by union personnel or outside contractors, regardless of whether such work
was formerly performed by such personnel; to determine the policies and practices and make
all determinations involving or affecting the hiring, appointment, promotion, assignment,



3|Page

direction, and transfer of personnel; to determine the care, maintenance and operation of the
equipment and property to be used, and clothing to be worn in the performance of duty; to
establish qualifications for ability to perform work in jobs, ranks, classes or ratings, including
physical, intellectual and mental health qualifications; to lay off employees in the event of
lack of work or funds or under conditions where management believes that continuation of
such work would be less efficient, less productive, or less economical; to take actions
necessary to comply with federal or state law, regulations or mandates; to establish or modify
work hours or shift schedules; to take whatever actions may be necessary to carry out its
responsibilities in situations of emergency; to make, amend, and enforce such rules,
regulations, Standard Operating Procedures, and policies from time to time as management
deems appropriate; to discharge, suspend, demote, or take other disciplinary action against
employees; to establish new jobs; abolish or change existing jobs; and determine where and
by whom work will be done; to grant and schedule leaves; including but not limited to sick
leave and administrative leave; to require and assign overtime; to relieve employees due to
the incapacity to perform duties or for any other lawful reason; and, to require the
cooperation of all employees in disciplinary investigations, e.g. providing statements or
answering questions about job performance or conduct; to manage its operations generally; to
contract and subcontract work; to direct, manage, train, supervise, and evaluate all
employees, including the establishment of the evaluation instrument, the frequency of
evaluations and conducting of evaluations; to establish new job descriptions, abolish, change,
and interpret existing job descriptions; to increase, diminish, change or discontinue
operations in whole or in part; to determine the level of services to be provided, and to alter,
add to or eliminate the existing methods, processes, materials, products, equipment, facilities
or programs; to determine the location, organization, number and training of personnel; to
determine the assignment of duties and work assignments, including the change of duties and
work assignments from time to time,- to assign employees to duties and tasks from time to
time,- to assign shifts and to change the shift assignments from time to time; to create and
change shifts, including establishment and change from time to time of shift times and the
determination of the number of shifts and the changing of the number of shifts; to institute
technological changes and/or revise processes, systems or equipment from time to time; to
determine the professional standards for on-duty appearance of employees; to determine
which employees, if any, are to be called in for work at times other than their regularly
scheduled hours and the determination of the classification(s) to be so called, to require an
alcohol and drug test subject to the Supreme Judicial Court precedent regarding drug testing
in accordance with Article 36; and, to determine whether goods should be leased, contracted
or purchased.

D. The failure to exercise any management right shall not be deemed a waiver.

E. The Union specifically agrees that the exercise of the rights under this Article and the effect
of such exercise on either the employees or Union shall not be subject to any further
bargaining during the term of the Agreement. The Union also agrees that the exercise of the
above rights and its effect on employees is not subject to the grievance and arbitration
provisions of this Agreement unless it is alleged that such action by the Town violates
another specific Article or Section of this Agreement.



4|Page

ARTICLE 3
UNION REPRESENTATIVES

The Union may appoint one primary member and one alternate member to act in the absence of
the primary as Union Designee who shall be granted reasonable time off during working hours to
investigate and settle grievances, participate in management meetings and carry-out similar such
duties. They shall receive permission from the chief or his designee in advance of taking such
time off. A written list of Union Designee(s) shall be furnished to the Town upon their
designation and the Union shall notify the Town of any change.

DEFINITIONS

A. Full-Time Employee: For the purposes of this Agreement, a full-time fire-fighter is defined
as a permanent uniformed member of the Templeton Fire Department regularly scheduled.

B. Regular Part-Time Employee: For the purposes of this Agreement, a regular part-time fire-
fighter is defined as consistently scheduled on an ongoing year-round basis for more than
19.5 hours or more per week. Fire fighters that meet these criteria are eligible for pro-rated
benefits.

C. Officer: For the purposes of this Agreement, an officer is defined as any Fire Department
uniformed member holding the supervisory rank of Lieutenant, Captain, or Deputy Chief.

D. Day: For the purposes of this agreement a day is considered 12 hours.

ARTICLE 4
NON-DISCRIMINATION

The Town and the Union agree not to discriminate in any way against employees covered by this
Agreement because of membership or non-membership in the Union, or because of race, sex,
religion, creed, color, or national origin.

The Town retains all rights it had prior to the signing of this Agreement, except such rights that
are modified by this Agreement.

The Town agrees not to discharge, discriminate, interfere, restrain or coerce in any way against
employees covered by this Agreement, on account of Union membership or lawful Union
activities as provided for in Chapter 150E of the General Laws of Massachusetts.

, ARTICLES
UNION ACTIVITIES

A. The Union shall have the right to use meeting rooms within the Fire Department in
accordance with Fire Department Policy and subject to prior scheduling. Such use shall
not interfere with fire fighters during their regular working hours.



5|Page

B.

The Town shall provide space for a bulletin board (minimum size of 20” by 30”) at the
fire stations for Union notices. The Union will not post notices containing libelous
messages. The Union shall not post notices at any Town location other than the approved
bulletin boards.

Nothing in this Article shall be deemed to prevent a union officer from discussing a
grievance with a full-time member on duty, provided that the union officer has the prior
approval of the Chief and provided that the union officer does not interfere with the full-
time member’s performance of duty.

ARTICLE 6
UNION DUES

Employees of the union may authorize payroll deductions for the purpose of paying
Union dues. Any employee desiring to have Union dues deducted shall execute a written
assignment in the form attached as Exhibit A.

Membership in the Union and payment of Union dues is voluntary on the part of the
employee. It is the responsibility of the Union to provide Exhibit A, attached hereto, to
each eligible union member upon the completion of their probationary period and obtain
the appropriate signature and thereafter provide the original to the Town Officer charged
with processing the payroll. Commencing with the next full payroll check to be
processed by the Town, the Town shall withhold the appropriate pro-rata dues owed to
the Union. The Union shall not hold the responsible for, and shall defend and hold the
Town harmless from, any claim for deducting any such dues on account of his/her failure
to provide such notice to a covered employee or providing a signed copy to the Town.

The Union shall provide written notice to the Town Officer charged with processing the
payroll, what the annualized dues shall be for Union members. If no such notice is
received, the dues in effect for the then current year shall continue to be in effect.

The Union agrees to indemnify, defend, save and hold the Town harmless against any
and all claims, suits, or other forms of liability arising out of the application of this
article.

ARTICLE 7
PUBLICATION OF COPIES OF THE CONTRACT

The Town shall maintain an electronic copy of the Collective Bargaining Agreement and
amendments thereto.

ARTICLE 8
DISCIPLINARY ACTION

No full-time firefighter shall be removed, dismissed, discharged, suspended, reduced in rank, or
disciplined in any other manner except for cause.



6|Page

ARTICLE 9
LAYOFFS

Layoffs for lack of work or lack of money shall be made based on a. operational needs and then
b. based on reverse seniority for full-time status with Templeton Fire Department. The Union
can elect to work with the Fire Chief to prevent layoffs in certain situations.

ARTICLE 10
SENIORITY

A. For the purposes of this Agreement, there shall be established one (1) seniority list for length
of full-time service in the Templeton Fire Department. The seniority list shall be posted on
the Union bulletin board.

B. Should a layoff occur, it shall be by least senior firefighter shall be laid off first after
consideration of the departments operational needs.

ARTICLE 11
WORK UNIFORMS & EQUIPMENT

Determinations regarding the equipment and clothing required of members of the union shall be
made by the Chief.

The Town shall appropriate annually for the purpose of supplying each full-time employee with
requested individual uniform and equipment items, excluding turnout gear. Requests must be
made in writing to the Chief of the department. The Town shall have sole discretion to approve
or deny such requests, and, if approved, will purchase the item(s) directly.

Reimbursable clothing/equipment allowance shall be up to $700 for each Union member for
each of the three years of this contract. All purchases must be submitted by June 15 of each
fiscal year.

ARTICLE 12
WORK SCHEDULE

A. The work schedule for full-time employees shall be determined by the Fire Chief.

B. Training schedules shall be approved by the Chief at his discretion. Full-time employees will
participate in training as scheduled and shall be paid at hourly wage during normal work
hours. It will be paid at time and one-half (1 %) for all hours involved with a two (2) hour
minimum, provided that the training falls outside of the normal work day.

C. If called in for call duty, time and one-half (1 %) shall be paid for all hours worked with a
minimum of two (2) hours. The Chief shall have the discretion to utilize the services of an
employee called in under this provision for the balance of the two (2) hour minimum.



7|Page

D. Swapping of 24 hour shifts is deemed to be a benefit to the employees and the Town.
Swapping of shifts is to allow full-time staff the flexibility for needed time off and allow the
department the flexibility to fill per-diem shifts with limit staff. Shift swaps may be done
hour by hour. All shift swaps must be done within thirty days and must be approved by the
Chief.

E. Full-time firefighters covered by this Agreement shall work a 48-hour week. Scheduling is
subject to operational and public safety needs as determined by the Chief, but only after
impact bargaining over said contemplated change. The notice of intent relating to any such
schedule change shall be conveyed with 60 day notice.

Below the shifts can be found.

A shift: 06:00 to 18:00 Monday through Thursday
B shift: 07:00 to 07:00 rotating
C shift: 07:00 to 07:00 rotating
D shift: 07:00 to 07:00 rotating

ARTICLE 13
OVERTIME

A. Full-time employees, in performance of their regular duties, shall receive overtime pay
pursuant to this article at the rate of time and one-half (1'%) their respective base rate of pay
for all hours worked in excess of their regularly scheduled hours per week.

B. If an assignment requires work in excess of their regularly scheduled hours per week, such
scheduled overtime work must be authorized in advance by the Fire Chief and/or his/her
designee.

C. Employees covered by this agreement shall have the right of first refusal on all regularly
scheduled shifts subject to this agreement in relation to overtime, except 1. After a bargaining
unit member has been on leave from work for four (4) or more consecutive regularly
scheduled shifts for a reason other than vacation leave; 2. After a bargaining unit member has
been on leave from work for sixteen (16) or more regularly scheduled (consecutive or non-
consecutive) in a contract year for a reason other than vacation leave; 3. After there has been
a vacancy in a bargaining unit position for a period of four (4) or more consecutive regularly
scheduled shifts or when a bargaining member is not scheduled to work a holiday. The Town
may assign a Call or Per Diem Fire-fighter to cover any shift for which bargaining unit
members do not have the right of first refusal pursuant to this section.

D. Holdover Overtime: If an employee scheduled to come on shift calls in sick, and no member
(of the appropriate care level) agrees to work, on duty staff will be forced to remain on duty
for a maximum of 12 hours or until they are relieved by a member with the appropriate care
level. Personnel forced to work will receive “time and one half” for hours worked with a
minimum of (2) hours.



8|Pa

ARTICLE 14
SALARY CLASSIFICATION

The following wage schedules shall reflect the following wage increases:

Position FY23 FY24
Firefighter/Paramedic* $23.00 $23.50
Firefighter/Paramedic

(less than 3 years) $25.75 $26.25
Firefighter/Paramedic

(3 or more years) $26.25 $26.75
Lieutenant $26.40 $26.90
Captain $27.07 $27.57

*Without both certifications

At the time of ratification, all bargaining unit members will continue to receive their current rate
of pay through June 30, 2022 and will move onto the FY ’23 wage schedule on July 1,

2022.

Only bargaining unit members, employed by the Town as of the date of ratification, will

receive a one-time payment of $750.00, minus standard deductions. Any new hires, after date of
ratification, will not be eligible for the one-time payment.

ARTICLE 15
PROBATIONARY PERIOD

Any newly hired full-time Firefighter/Paramedic shall be deemed to be on probation for a
period of 12 months from the date of appointment.

A probationary new Firefighter/Paramedic may be suspended or discharged in the sole
discretion of the Town, and the suspension or discharge or other discipline of such a
probationary Firefighter/Paramedic may not be made the subject matter of the grievance
provision of this Agreement, either by the Firefighter/Paramedic or the employee affected
or the Union.

A union member who has been promoted in rank shall be paid at the pay rate of their
promotional position and placed on a leave of absence from his/her previous rank during
his/her probationary period in the promotional position.

Any person initially appointed to a position covered by this Agreement, shall be required
to satisfactorily serve a period of probation of 12 continuous months from their initial
date of appointment before being eligible for a permanent appointment to the position.



9|Page

For the purposes of his section, the initial date of appointment shall not be deemed to
commence until a person is certified to perform the duties of a full-time
Firefighter/Paramedic. Any person whose service is interrupted by more than 14 days at
a time, for reasons such as sick leave, jury leave, Injury on Duty, or the like, or for a
cumulative total of 30 days during the probationary period, shall have his/her service
extended by a period of time sufficient to satisfy this requirement. Upon satisfactory
conclusion of this time period, the person shall, subject to appropriation, be granted a
permanent appointment to the Department. An employee separated during this
probationary period shall have no recourse to the grievance procedure.

E. Persons holding a permanent appointment to the Department who are promoted to a
higher compensated position shall serve a six (6) month probation period in the new
position under the same conditions before receiving a permanent appointment to that
position provided however that any person whose service is interrupted by more than 7
days at a time, for reasons such as sick leave, jury leave, Injury on Duty, or the like, or
for a cumulative total of 14 days during the probationary period, shall have his/her
service extended by a period of time sufficient to satisfy this requirement.

ARTICLE 16
HOLIDAYS

A. The following days shall be recognized and observed as paid holidays.

New Years’ Day Labor Day

Martin Luther King’s Birthday Columbus Day
Washington’s Birthday Veterans Day

Patriots Day Thanksgiving

Memorial Day Day After Thanksgiving
July Fourth Christmas

/2 Day Prior to New Years’ Day and Christmas
B. Holiday pay shall be paid as follows:

1. An employee not regularly scheduled to work on a holiday shall receive in addition
to regular rate of pay, twelve (12) hours of pay at straight time as holiday pay.

2. An employee regularly scheduled to work on a holiday shall receive in addition to
his/her regular rate of pay, twelve (12) hours of his/her regular hourly rate as holiday

pay.

3. Anemployee who works overtime, on a holiday shall be compensated for those
hours worked at two (2) times the rate of his/her regular hourly rate of pay.

. If a holiday occurs within an employee's vacation period, he/she shall receive an
additional day of vacation.



10| Page

D. All employees who have been employed by the Town in a full-time capacity for thirty
(30) days shall receive the above holiday benefit.

E. To be eligible for holiday pay, the employee must not take sick time on the regular
scheduled working day of said observed holiday.

F. The Town acknowledges other religious holidays and that such days may be taken off
without additional cost to the Town.

G. Except as may otherwise be prescribed by statute, employees shall cease to be
compensated for such holidays upon an absence from work of more than thirty (30)
work days and shall once again be compensated for such holidays immediately upon a
return to work. Employees who are not being compensated for such holidays which
occur during this time period will have the right to use leave time to otherwise be paid
for such a holiday.

H. The A shift (day position) will be allowed the following six (6) holidays off: New
Year’s Day, Memorial Day, July Fourth, Labor Day, Thanksgiving, and Christmas Day.
For the week in which any of these listed holidays occur, the A shift (day position) shall
receive straight time forty-eight (48) hours of pay and no holiday pay.

ARTICLE 17
VACATION

A. All regular full-time employees shall earn vacation at their current rate of pay based upon
length of service as of their anniversary date. All vacation time shall be taken within one year
of the anniversary on which it was granted. Up to one week (48 hours) may be carried
forward into the next fiscal year upon the approval of the Select Board. Full-time employees
shall be granted vacation leave in accordance with the following schedule:

Service Length

6 months 1 week

18 months 2 weeks

Five years and over 3 weeks

Ten years and over 4 weeks

Fifteen years and over 5 weeks

Twenty years and over one additional day for each year over 20

B. Vacation is computed on completed years of service effective the anniversary date of hire of
any given year. Earned vacation is to be credited as of July 1 and must be taken prior to June
30 of said fiscal year.

C. Vacations must be approved by Fire Chief. Conflicts in scheduling will be resolved on the
basis of seniority of continuous service and the Town's needs.



11| Page

D.

Whenever, the employment of any person, subject to the provisions of this Policy, is
terminated during the year due to layoff, resignation, retirement or death, without the
employee having taken all vacation to which he/she is entitled, the employee or his/her estate
will receive compensation for any unused vacation time.

Illness suffered during an employee's scheduled vacation will be considered vacation time
rather than paid sick time. However, if hospitalization or confinement is required, paid sick
time may be substituted for vacation time if the provisions of the sick leave are satisfied and
the vacation time rescheduled. If leave for bereavement purposes during vacation time
becomes necessary, then bereavement leave may be substituted.

Vacation time shall be determined by the length of continuous service. For purposes of
computing vacation time, employees who leave the Town's service and are later reinstated,
shall be considered new employees except as covered in the lay-off provisions.

Observed holidays established by these policies falling within a vacation shall be considered
holiday time not vacation time.

Vacation leave shall not accrue during any leave in excess of thirty (30) days, with or without
pay.

Vacation shall be scheduled by the Chief in accordance with the needs of the Town. Vacation
requests for the period of Memorial Day to Labor Day shall be submitted to the Chief on or
before May 1% of each year. All other requests will be considered by the Chief based on
operational needs.

ARTICLE 18
INSURANCE PLANS

Employees meeting the definition of an employee according to Chapter 32B, Section 2 of M. G.
L. and working a minimum of twenty hours per week are entitled to join the Town's group health
and life insurance programs. The Town will pay 75% of the chosen health insurance plan's
indemnity plan, and the employee's share is deducted from his/her paycheck.

ARTICLE 19
SICK LEAVE

The term "sick leave" shall apply to personal illness and disabling accidents that are not work-
related. Sick leave is an excused absence for a specified illness. After three (3) continuous days
of sick leave use, or upon the Town detecting that a pattern of potential abuse of sick leave may
have occurred, the employee may be required to present a doctor's certificate, verifying sickness
and/or certifying the ability of the employee to return to work. The Town will provide prior
notice to the employee that the employee is believed to be abusing sick leave. Notification of
absences due to illness must be made to the Fire Chief at least one hour prior to the regular
scheduled start time on the day of absence.



12| Page

Each regular full-time employee shall be allowed 13 days of sick leave per fiscal year which
shall be accrued. Sick leave shall be accrued pro-rata over the course of the year.

Up to forty-eight (48) hours of sick leave of each year may be used as follows:

e For the employee’s own physical or mental illness, injury, or medical
condition that requires home care, professional medical diagnosis or care,
or preventative medical care;

e To attend the employee’s routine medical appointment or routine medical
appointment for the employee’s child, spouse, parent or parent of spouse;

* To care for the employee’s child, spouse, parent, or parent of a spouse
who is suffering from a physical or mental illness, injury, or medical
condition that requires home care, professional medical diagnosis or care
or preventative medical care; provided, however, that use of sick leave
for this purpose is limited to 48 hours per year; or

e To address the psychological, physical or legal effects of domestic
violence.

Upon voluntary termination or retirement from the Town of Templeton, the Town will pay an
employee $10.00 per day, for accumulated sick time up to 40% of the accumulated time with a
maximum of 40 days. The Town will provide a record of sick days used and accumulated on the
employee’s pay stub. In order to be eligible, the employee must provide at least thirty (30) days’
notice for voluntary termination and six (6) months’ notice for retirement.

ARTICLE 20
UNPAID LEAVE OF ABSENCE

Allowable only if the employee has exhausted his/her vacation and/or personal days and only if
the workload permits and the absence of the employee will not cause undue hardship to the
department. The maximum leave time is eight weeks. This leave will be taken as unpaid leave.
Employee benefits will not be provided to employees during unpaid leaves of absence for
personal reasons.

ARTICLE 21
LEAVES OF ABSENCE

Leaves of absence for limited period — not to exceed six months, shall be granted for any
reasonable public policy purpose, and such leaves shall be extended or renewed for any
reasonable period of time without pay or benefits. Such sections of leave shall not accrue to
seniority as defined by contract.



13| Page
Reasonable purpose in each case shall be decided by the Town. Reasonable purpose shall not be

arbitrated.

ARTICLE 22
PERSONAL DAYS

In addition to the paid holidays, all regular full-time employees are entitled to three (3) paid
personal days. Personal days shall be posted on the July 1st following the completion of the
employee’s probationary period and then every July 1% thereafter. Personal days cannot be
carried over from one fiscal year to the next fiscal year, and they are forfeited when employment
ends for any reason.

ARTICLE 23
MILITARY LEAVE

A. The Town of Templeton will grant leave to employees, subject to the requirements of the
Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act of 1994 (USERRA).

B. A union member shall be entitled to a paid leave of absence during the time of training
service in the Armed Forces of the Commonwealth, or during his/her annual training tour
of duty as a member of a reserve component of the Armed Forces of the United States,
not exceeding seventeen (17) workdays per year, and shall receive his/her base
compensation as an employee for the 17-workday period of the leave for training
purposes. Nothing in this section shall limit or abridge the rights of a union member in
military service under USERRA.

C. Notification. Each union member is responsible for notifying the Fire Chief of the date
he/she is leaving for military service and provide written proof from military or elective
service officials to the Town Administrator indicating the date of departure and length of
service required.

D. Seniority, sick and vacation leave benefits shall continue to accrue during the 17-
workday period of military leave for training purposes.

ARTICLE 24
JURY DUTY

A. A union member who shall be required to serve on a jury on days he/she is scheduled to
work, in accordance with Chapter 234A, §48 of the Massachusetts General Laws.

B. Any union member seeking compensation in accordance with this section shall notify the
Chief after receipt of the notice of selection for jury duty and shall furnish a written statement
to the Town showing dates of juror service, time served.

C. Subject to the rules of the Jury Commissioner, as a condition to receiving payment from the
Town, an employee must report to work if during such duty he/she is discharged for the day or
major portion thereof, during regular work hours.



14| Page

ARTICLE 25
BEREAVEMENT LEAVE

All full time firefighters that completed thirty (30) days of service are eligible for bereavement
leave with pay for five (5) work days in the event of a death of an immediate family member and
three (3) work days for all other family members. “Immediate family” shall consist of father,
mother, siblings, spouse, significant other, child, grandparents and grandchildren, including any
step family members and in-laws. “Other family” shall consist of aunt, uncle, niece, nephew,
and cousin. Requests should be made to the Fire Chief as soon as practicable. Proof of
bereavement may be requested.

ARTICLE 26
PARENTAL LEAVE

All employees shall be entitled to parental leave in accordance with Section 105D of Chapter
149 of the General Laws of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

ARTICLE 27
EDUCATION REIMBURSEMENT

A. Union members will be compensated for attendance for all required EMS training to meet
the National Registry of EMT’s recertification requirements, those of the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts and the contracted Medical Control physician. The time will be
counted as time worked for overtime purposes. The Chief has discretion to assign
employees to training during their regularly scheduled shifts.

B. Educational opportunities shall be provided to all FT employees consistent with the
Town’s Policies.

. The cost of the department required certifications required to perform the job shall be
reimbursed to the full-time firefighter by the Town.

D. The Town shall not reimburse for training for a protocol violation or retraining required
by the department’s Medical Control Director.

ARTICLE 28
UNION BUSINESS LEAVE

The Union president or their designated representative, if on duty, will be granted time off with
pay to represent the Union at formal or informal hearings that involve the membership. The
Union president or his designee shall be granted two tours of duty per Union Fiscal Year (July 1
to June 30) to attend state, local, or international meetings or conventions.

ARTICLE 29 -



15| Page

INJURY ON DUTY

Injured on duty shall be governed by and administered according to the rules and regulations of
the Templeton Fire Department.

A. Report of Injury: Any union member injured, through no fault of his or her own, while
performing his/hers duty as a firefighter shall report the injury immediately to the officer in
charge. The initial report may be made orally. Within forty-eight (48) hours of the incident,
the union member shall file with the Chief a written report of the injury on a form provided
by the Town and available from the Chief. If the union member is unable to file the report
because of the nature or extent of his injuries, the report may be completed and submitted by
someone acting on his/her behalf. The Chief shall forward a copy of the form to the Town
Administrator.

B. Injured in the Line of Duty: Union members shall be governed by M.G.L. c. 41, Section 111
F, and all decisional law interpreting that statutory provision.

C. Application for Compensation: Any full-time fire fighter must apply for compensation on a
form provided by the Town and available from the Chief. The form must be returned to the
Chief. In order to assure that the full-time fire fighter promptly receives compensation,
maintains eligibility for compensation under this Article, and to assure all parties that
compensation is appropriate, any full-time fire fighter making application for compensation
will:

Complete any and all insurance forms;

il. Pursuant to Clause A, complete a signed, detailed report stating the nature and
cause of injury to the Chief as soon as possible after such injury occurs;

iil. Submit a letter from his/her doctor stating the nature of the injury, along with an
estimate of how long the full-time fire fighter will be incapacitated as a result of
the injury;

1v. Submit to examination at reasonable times by a physician representing the Town.
The Town shall pay for said examination; and

V. Provide to the Town’s physician complete records from his/her attending

physician pertaining to the specific injury for which the full-time fire fighter is
receiving compensation.

D. Decisions Concerning Eligibility: All decisions concerning eligibility for 111F benefits shall
be made by the Town Administrator. The Town Administrator may delay a final decision on
eligibility pending investigation, and may reverse a decision based upon new information at
any time.

ARTICLE 30
LIGHT DUTY




16 |Page

A. A union member who is on leave without loss of pay status pursuant to Chapter 41, Section

111F of the Massachusetts General Laws may, at the discretion of the Chief, be required to
perform light duty on either a full-time or part-time basis, provided the Chief, in his
discretion, determines that there is light duty available to be performed by such full-time fire
fighter and orders such employee to do so. Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement
to the contrary, including, but not limited to, any provisions relating to shift bidding and
seniority, the Chief shall have full authority to assign and reassign such officer to any shift or
light duty necessary for the efficient implementation of this article.

Light duty assignments shall include any duty to which a full-time fire fighter might
otherwise be assigned, consistent with such full-time fire fighter’s physical limitations,
including, but not limited to clerical, training, investigative assistance, court work, school
related work, public relations, inspections, station monitoring, clean-up or similar duties.

Members on light duty will be allowed to attend medical appointments and therapy while on
duty as a result of the injury.
ARTICLE 31
GRIEVANCE PROCEDURE

SECTION 1

A.

The purpose of this Article is to provide an orderly method for the settlement of a dispute
between the parties over interpretation, application or claimed violation of a specific
provision of this Agreement. Such a dispute shall be defined as a grievance under this
Agreement and must be processed in accordance with the following steps, time limits, and
conditions herein set forth.

Letters issued by the Town, other than Written Reprimands are not grievable. However, an
employee may make a written rebuttal to any such letter within fourteen (14) days of
issuance, and the rebuttal will be maintained with the letter in the employee's personnel file.

[f there is a disagreement with any information contained in a personnel record, removal or
correction of such information may be mutually agreed upon by the Town and the employee.
If an agreement is not reached, the employee may submit a written statement explaining the
employee's position which shall thereupon be contained therein and shall become a part of
such employee's personnel record. The statement shall be included when said information is
transmitted to a third party as long as the original information is retained as part of the file.

. All grievances shall specify:

the particular contract article and section alleged to have been violated:;

the facts supporting each alleged violation in reasonable detail;

the date each act or omission violating the Agreement is alleged to have occurred; and
the remedy sought for each alleged contract violation. Failure to provide sufficient
information as required above shall constitute a forfeiture of the grievance.

o o



17 |Page

STEP 1:

The employee shall within ten (10) working days after the event giving rise to the grievance set
the grievance forth in writing, signed by the employee, and shall give it to the Chief, who shall
within ten (10) working days after receipt thereof give a written answer to the grievance.

STEP 2:

If the grievance is not settled at Step 1, the Union may appeal it by giving a written notice of
such appeal within 10 working days after receipt of the immediate superior’s written answer (or
the date the answer was due), to the Town Administrator, who shall discuss it with the Union
representative within ten (10) days of the Town Administrator’s receipt of the appeal.

The Town Administrator or his/her designated representative shall give his/her written answer to
the grievance within ten (10) working days after the close of the discussion, or if no discussion
occurs, within twenty (20) days of the appeal.

SECTION 11

The parties agree to follow each of the foregoing steps in the processing of the grievance. If at
any step the Town fails to give its written answer within the time limit therein set forth, the
grievance shall be deemed to be denied, and the Union may appeal the grievance to the next step
at the expiration of such time limit. Failure of the Union at any step to process according to the
time limits set forth herein shall mean that the Union has waived the grievance and the right to
proceed further.

SECTION III

The settlement or remedy of a grievance, including any monetary or back pay remedy, in any
case, shall not be made retroactive for any period prior to five (5) days before the date the
grievance was first presented in writing.

SECTION 1V

A. If the dispute or grievance is not settled in the foregoing steps and it involves the
interpretation, application or claimed violation of any provision of this Agreement, then
either party may file a written demand for arbitration with the Labor Relations
Connection. Said demand shall be filed with the Labor Relations Connection within 30
days of the Town’s answer in Step 2, or the Union’s answer to the Town’s claim of a
violation of the Agreement.

B. The arbitration proceeding will be conducted by and pursuant to the rules of the Labor
Relations Connection. The Arbitrator shall have no power to add to, subtract from,
modify, change or alter any provisions of this Agreement, and may only interpret such
items and determine such issues as may be submitted to him or her by agreement of the



18| Page

parties, or by order of a court. The Arbitrator shall decide any disciplinary and discharge
cases based upon the preponderance of the evidence standard of proof. The Arbitrator
shall not render a decision contrary to state or federal law. The Arbitrator shall have no
authority to award interest or punitive damages. The results of the arbitration shall be
final and binding upon the parties with respect to all issues submitted under the
Agreement as to the interpretation and application of the Agreement. The Arbitrator shall
issue a decision within thirty (30) calendar days following the close of the hearing.

C. Each party shall bear the full cost for its representation in the arbitration and the
remaining costs will be shared equally between the parties. If either party desires a
verbatim record of the proceedings, it may cause such a record to be made providing it
pays for the record and makes copies available to the other party at cost and to the

arbitrator.

D. Any decision which requires the payment of monies which are not available without
proper budgetary action, shall not be acted upon until the necessary budgetary action is
taken.

E. The decision of the arbitrator shall not violate any statutes of the Commonwealth, or

regulations or interpretive judicial decisions pursuant to such statutes.

F. The arbitrator’s decision shall be final and binding and may be reviewed under G.L.
¢.150C, or on the grounds that the award: (1) is arbitrary or capricious, or (2)
misinterprets or misapplies any provision of law. The dispute, as set forth in the
grievance, shall limit the subject matter to be heard by the arbitrator, unless the parties
agree in writing to modify the scope of the hearing.

ARTICLE 32
NO STRIKE

A. No person covered by this Agreement shall engage in, induce or encourage any strike, work
stoppage, slowdown, sick out, picketing, sympathy strike, or other withholding of services
from the Town, including so-called work-to-rule, refusal to perform in whole or in part duties
of employment, however established, and the withholding of overtime services.

B. The Union agrees that neither the Union nor any of its officers, agents or members, nor any
fire fighter or employee covered by this Agreement, will call, institute, authorize, participate
in or sanction any strike, work stoppage, slowdown, sick out, picketing, sympathy strike, or
other withholding of services from the Town, including so-called work-to-rule, refusal to
perform in whole or in part duties of employment, however established, and the withholding
of overtime services, including upon termination of this Agreement.

C. The Union agrees further that should any firefighter or employee or group of firefighters or
group of employees covered under this Agreement engage in any such job action, the Union
shall forthwith disavow such activity, refuse to recognize any picket line established in



19| Page

connection therewith, and take all reasonable means to induce such firefighter or employee or
group of firefighters or group of employees to terminate such job action.

D. Violation of this Article or refusal to cross any picket line in the performance of duty will be
a violation of this Agreement and will be just cause for disciplinary action by the Town
against a firefighter or employee, and such other action that the Town may deem appropriate.

E. The Town may, in addition to the remedies under Chapter 150E of the Massachusetts
General Laws or this Agreement, file an action in the court of appropriate jurisdiction to
enforce this Article.

ARTICLE 33
SAVINGS AND STABILITY OF AGREEMENT

A. If any section of this Agreement should be held invalid by operation of law or by any
court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of this Agreement shall not be affected
thereby.

B. No agreement, understanding, alteration or variation of this Agreement’s terms or
provisions herein contained shall bind the parties unless made and executed in writing by
the parties hereto.

C. The failure of the Town or the Union to insist in any one (1) or more incidents, or upon
performance of any of the terms or conditions of the Agreement, shall not be considered
as a waiver or relinquishment of the right of the Town or Union to future performance of
any such term or condition, and the obligations of the Town and the Union to such future
performance shall continue in full force and effect.

D. The Town and the Union, for the life of this Agreement, each voluntarily and
unqualifiedly waive the right and each agree that the other shall not be obligated to
bargain collectively with respect to any subject or matter referred to or covered in this
Agreement.

ARTICLE 34
SEVERABILITY

Should any final decision of any court of competent jurisdiction affect any practice or provision
of this Agreement, only the provision so affected shall become null and void; otherwise all other
provisions or practices under this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

ARTICLE 35
COMPENSATORY TIME

a. Full time fire-fighters may elect to be compensated for overtime work under this Article
in the form of compensatory time in lieu of cash. Such time shall accrue at the rate of one
and one-half hours for each hour of overtime work. In no event shall a full time fire-



20| Page

fighter accrue in excess of ninety six (96) hours. A full time firefighter who has accrued
the maximum allowed hours of compensatory time for that particular fiscal year shall not
be permitted additional compensatory time in such fiscal year. Rather, all overtime shall
thereafter be compensated in cash. Except as specifically permitted by this section, no
compensatory time shall accrue for any other benefit.

Upon request, and subject to budget availability, a full time firefighter may request a
cash-buy back of up to forty eight (48) hours of such compensatory time in June of the
fiscal year.

b. The taking of compensatory time will be requested at least seven (7) days prior to the date
sought and must be requested in writing. The Chief shall make reasonable efforts to
accommodate any alternative requests in the event he denies the original date(s) requested
by the employee. All compensatory time shall be taken in the fiscal year in which it

accrues.
3 The overtime account will be reconciled monthly.
ARTICLE 36
DRUG AND ALCOHOL TESTING
A. Purpose

The Town and the Union recognize that Firefighter is a safety sensitive position, and that the
Department must remain drug and alcohol free in order to accomplish its vital public safety
mission. Personnel impaired by drugs or alcohol create an unreasonable danger to their fellow
employees, and to the public. In addition, drug and alcohol abuse impair the health, well-being
and productivity of the Department and its members. Consequently, the abuse of illegal drugs or
alcohol cannot be tolerated.

B. Prohibited Conduct

The following conduct shall constitute an offense under this Article:
a. The possession, use, transfer, manufacture or sale of marijuana, and any illegal drug;
b. The possession or use of alcohol during working hours, or while using Town vehicles
or facilities;
c. Driving under the influence of alcohol or drugs;
d. Reporting to work with the metabolite of an illegal substance in the blood, with a
blood alcohol level above 0.02, or impaired by drugs or alcohol;

Any employee who is arrested for or convicted of a drug-related offense or driving while
intoxicated must notify the Chief immediately, irrespective of whether the conduct occurred
during working time.

C. Prohibited Drugs




21| Page

For the purposes of this Article, prohibited drugs include all substances included in Schedules I
through III of the Controlled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. §812). Included among those drugs are
marijuana, cocaine, opiates, phencyclidine (PCP), amphetamines and methamphetamines.
Possession of a controlled substance without a doctor’s prescription or other legal authorization
violates this Article and may be illegal.

An employee who is taking a controlled substance under a valid prescription should check with
his or her physician to ensure that the medication will not interfere with the employee’s ability to
work safely and efficiently. Any questions or doubts should be raised with the Chief. Abuse of
validly obtained prescription drugs will be treated in the same manner as abuse of alcohol. Abuse
of prescription drugs in all other cases will be treated as abuse of illegal drugs.

Drug and Alcohol Testing
Employees are required to submit to drug and/or alcohol testing in the following situations:

* New Hires: Each new employee will submit to a drug test shortly after his or her date
of hire.

= Reasonable Suspicion: When the Town has reason to believe that an employee has
reported to work or is working while impaired by drugs or alcohol, or has used illegal
drugs, the Town will direct the employee to report for a drug and/or alcohol test.

* Post-Incident: Any employee involved in an accident on the job or an incident
involving an unsafe practice or violation of a safety rule, standard or policy, may be
directed by the Town to submit to a drug and/or alcohol test.

= Follow-up Testing: An employee who has violated the drug and alcohol policy, but
has not been discharged, may be required to submit to follow-up testing as a
condition of his or her continued employment. A program of follow-up testing will
be set forth in writing and will continue for a set period of time. During a follow-up
testing period, an employee will be subject to unannounced testing for drugs and/or
alcohol.

FAILURE TO SUBMIT TO TESTING: A failure or refusal to submit to testing as
outlined above, or refusal to cooperate with the testing laboratory, shall be treated as a
positive test.

(1) Alcohol Testing Procedures:

The Town will direct the employee to report to the testing laboratory for a blood or
breathalyzer test. In the case of a blood test, blood will be drawn only by a qualified
medical professional, in accordance with accepted medical standards. A breathalyzer
test will be administered by a qualified operator, and may be administered on the
premises of the Town (e.g., by law enforcement personnel). The employee’s blood
alcohol level shall be reported to the Town immediately.

(2) Drug Testing Procedures:

1. Collection:



22| Page

ii.

1ii.

1v.

An employee subject to drug testing will be directed in writing to report at a
specified time to the testing laboratory. Collection of a urine sample will be
supervised by qualified medical personnel, in accordance with the procedures
established by the testing laboratory. The sample will be properly sealed and
labeled, in the employee’s presence, to avoid contamination, tampering or
confusion of samples. Employees reporting for a drug test should be prepared to
produce picture identification. If an employee has taken any prescription drugs,
or has any other reason to believe that the test will result in a false positive, the
employee must inform the testing laboratory before taking the test.

Processing:
Urine samples will be screened initially by an Immunoassay or comparable

screening test, with positive results confirmed by Gas Chromatography/Mass
Spectrometry or a comparable confirmatory test. Testing will be performed in
accordance with federal government standards, under the supervision of qualified
medical and laboratory personnel employed by the testing laboratory. The
laboratory will test all samples for the presence of marijuana, cocaine, opiates,
phencyclidine (PCP), and amphetamines/methamphetamines.

Reporting of Results:
The results of a drug or alcohol test will be reported verbally and in writing to the
Chief or the person he designates to receive those results. The testing laboratory
will reveal to the designated official only whether the employee has received a
result of negative for drugs or positive for drugs. The results of the drug test will
be maintained in the strictest confidence by the Town and will not be disseminated
except on a “need to know” basis.

Positive Results. Before a positive test is reported to the Town by the testing
laboratory, the doctor who interprets the results (“Medical Review Officer”) will
consider whether the positive test result was caused by legal drug use (pursuant to
a validly obtained prescription). The Medical Review Officer shall require that
the employee produce any necessary written proof, and the employee shall
authorize the Medical Review Officer to obtain further information from his or
her health care providers. If the Medical Review Officer determines that the
employee’s explanation is medically corroborated by the test results (e.g., the
substance identified in the test is contained in the prescribed drug) then the test
will be reported to the Town as “negative”. The laboratory will not provide to the
Town any information it learns concerning prescription drugs that the employee is
taking pursuant to a validly obtained prescription. If the Medical Review Officer
is unable to obtain the employee’s cooperation in order to make this
determination, the positive result will be reported to the Town.

The Testing Laboratory:

The testing laboratory shall be selected by the Town, and shall be certified by the
State or Federal Government.



23| Page

D. Searches

The Town has the right to search for alcohol or drugs on Town owned or controlled premises,
including in desks, tool boxes, Town owned or controlled vehicles, lockers, or in other containers
on the premises that may conceal substances prohibited by this policy.

E. Enforcement

Any employee who violates this Article will be subject to discipline up to and including
discharge. In an appropriate case, the Town, in its sole discretion, may retain an employee who
has violated this Article. In such a case, the employee’s continued employment may be subject
to certain conditions, which may include participation in a rehabilitation program and/or follow-
up drug and alcohol testing.

F. Emplovee Assistance Program

Any Town employee may receive assistance with treatment of a drug or alcohol dependency
problem through the employee assistance program (“EAP”). Employees may voluntarily request
such help or the Town may require participation in the EAP as a condition of continued
employment. An employee’s participation in the EAP is treated confidentially. Participation in
any program or treatment through the EAP will not be disclosed to the Town without the
participant’s written permission. In cases where participation in the EAP is required as a
condition of employment, the employee will be required to permit the Town to be informed only
whether the employee is participating as required (i.e., keeping scheduled appointments).

ARTICLE 37
RENEWAL

The Union shall give written notice to the Town of its desire to enter into successor negotiations
on or before November 1 of the last fiscal year of this agreement.

CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT

A. Valid Driver’s License. All employees must maintain their Driver’s License as a condition
of employment.

B. EMT Basic, Advanced EMT, and Paramedic Recertification. All Firefighters must maintain
their EMT and Paramedic certification as a condition of employment.

C. Firefighter Academy Training or Equivalent. As a condition of continued employment, all
new firefighter/paramedics must successfully complete the full time firefighter academy or
equivalent within their first year on the job subject to approval of the Fire Chief.

ARTICLE 38
DURATION

This agreement shall be effective as of January 1, 2022 and shall continue in full force and effect
until and including June 30, 2024, and from day to day thereafter, until a new agreement shall be
negotiated and executed by the parties.



24| Page

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set by our hands, by the Town of Templeton
through it’s Select Board and the Professional Firefighters of Templeton, Local 5311,
International Association of Fire Fighters, AFL-CIO, through its authorized representatives.

For the Town For the Union

Select Board




25| Page
EXHIBIT A

TEMPLETON PROFESSIONAL FIREFIGHTERS
LOCAL 5311
VOLUNTARY AUTHORIZATION FOR PAYROLL DEDUCTION OF UNION DUES

Effective , I hereby request and authorize the Town of Templeton to deduct

the dues, as my union has informed the Town they have established, for my position from my
earnings each payroll period. This amount shall be paid over to the Union as prescribed in the
CBA and represents payment of my Union Dues. Further you are authorizing any change in the

amount to be deducted which is certified by the Union as a uniform change in its dues structure.

Signature

Date

Street

Town

State Zip Code

Phone Job Title




sl

IreYD SN “f [SBYDIA

PaUIe)Sqy/pPasnoay/Iuasqy pue oN SOA

Jodloa e Ag

"SUNPSN UMOL, [enUUY [Z0Z Y} JO 9] Q[OUIY JO Ajoyine Jopun zz(g Arenuer jo Aep yiz| siy paroiddy

06€°LY9$ |06E€+79$ [000°€$ [e10], 000°c$ [e10L
06€°L¥9$ 106€4+9$ [000°€$ 0000-0015-15-000-02T [oUUOSId [ SINH/AILI[ 000°€$ | 0000-0095-95-000-0T 1| [BIUSWIUISAOD Ju]| pIeog 193]S
paJIdjsued I,
oL wo.ay oY -000T# JUN0IIY | JUNOIIY-qNS 3, da|junowry 000T# 3UN0dIY JUNOIIVY-qNS 1 daq
oL woa g
720T/9/1

T - 7707 yudwpudmwy 393png

V LIGIHXH




D. 1. Jacobs Consulting Company

90 Twinbrooke Drive, Holden, MA 01520 508. 829. 6754 CELL 508. 797. 2211
E-mail dijacobs@aol.com

December 18, 2020

Mr. Adam LaMontagne

Town Administrator

Town of Templeton

Town Hall, P.O. Box 620

160 Patriots Road

East Templeton, Massachusetts 01438

RE: Classification and Compensation Study Project Amendment

Dear Mr. LaMontagne:

As a follow-up to our recent meeting, | would like to submit a proposal to amend
the current contract between the Town of Templeton and D.I. Jacobs Consulting
dated June 9, 2021 to provide additional classification and compensation
consulting services to review and develop an employee compensation process
for all non-union employees and to prepare job descriptions and a Classification
and Compensation Plan for positions in the Town of Templeton’s Recreation
Department.

The fixed cost to provide the consulting services as described above is $3,000
payable upon completion of the study.

Please note that | am prepared to begin this study upon notice from the Town to
proceed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions regarding this
matter.

Sincerely,

nald |. Jacobs, Princifal

ODI1J

Municipal Management Consultant
Page 1 of 1



Bid Results of 1/04/2022 @ 2:00 p.m. for Town Hall Mini Split

Item Performance Plumbing & Heating
Price
Town Hall Mini Split Quotation $ 14,288.00
Meets Specification/Conditions Requirements yes
Witnessed by: Justice Graves, performed by
Holly Young Total Bid Amount: § 14,288.00

In the office of the Town Admnistrator



SK

It is a beautiful day to take stock of your climate adaptation priorities and think about the discussions many of us had
this past fall when we discussed your community’s priorities for adapting to the effects of extreme and changing
weather. With many of you, I've given you a deadline of 11/19 for the Expression of Interest (EOI) to be live and ready
for you to submit your ideas for feedback. We beat the deadline by one day and I’'m proud to report that the newest
edition of our newsletter has information and links to the EOI.

Information about the EOI process is appended below. We’re all looking forward to your bold, brilliant ideas this winter.

@™ My Andrew Smith, AICP (he/him)
5*‘ Greater CT River Valley Regional Coordinator
- *- ¥ Municipal Vulnerability Preparedness Program
MA Executive Office of Energy and Environmental Affairs
617-655-3874 | 436 Dwight Street, Springfield, MA 01103



5.2

TOWN oF TEMPLETON

PuBLIC RECORDS ACCESS GUIDELINES

Effective January 1, 2017, the Massachusetts Public Records Law, G.L. ¢.66 and c 4, §7(26) provides
that a municipality must, within 10 business days (Monday through Friday, excluding legal
holidays), respond to a request for records by providing access to or a copy of such records, or
explaining any delay or denial. These guidelines are intended to assist members of the public seeking
access to public records in the custody of the Town of Templeton.

The town maintains a searchable website at https://www.templetonma.gov where certain public
records are available for inspection, downloading or printing.

GENERAL INFORMATION

Business Hours: The regular hours of the Templeton Town Hall are:
Monday 7.30am — 6.30pm; Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday 7.30am — 4.30pm;

Records Access Officers (RAO): The following RAOs have been designated, and the email
alamontagne(@templetonma.gov will go to all RAOs listed below; the RAO that responds will cc all
others on their response.

Town Administrator:
Adam Lamontagne 160 Patriots Road, Rm. 6
alamontagne@templetonma.gov P.O. Box 620
’ East Templeton, MA 01438
978-894-2778 )
Fax: 978-894-2801

NRSD RAO

Executive Assistant to the Superintendent:
Susan Varney 462 Baldwinville Road,
svarney@nrsd.org Baldwinville, MA 01436

978-939-5661
Fax: 978-939-5179

Public Records Law Information: General information about the public records law and public records
requests is found in the Secretary of the Commonwealth’s, “A Guide to the Massachusetts Public Records
Law,” January 2017, updated March 2020 found online at: www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/prepdf/guide.pdf

Other helpful information on the public records law:
http://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/prenotice.htm

http://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/preinformation.htm
https://malegislature.gov/Laws/SessionLaws/Acts/2016/Chapter121

Public Records Request Guidance document for Templeton — presented to Templeton Select Board 1/12/21



MAKING PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS

Public Records Requests: Any person may make a public records request:
o Inperson
o By First class mail
o By e-mail addressed to the RAO at the e-mail addresses above
o By facsimile addressed to the RAO at the business facsimile number above (when
applicable)
o By telephone at the discretion of the RAO

iired, it is strongly encouraged that
ﬁ01ent and accurate response. All
ile, shall be addressed/directed
ation (email and phone), so

Requests Encouraged to be in Writing: Although not r
public records requests be in writing to ensure the 1

to an RAO, and contain the requester ] name/

that the RAO is able to provide the requir //

RAO will record the request to the best of / heir ab111t1es and include that written request in

the response. ///////
/ 1 /

Contact Information: Individuals making in requ ue ts are not requi

y 2
names or contact information, but are enc ourag d/to/d
/////////////// . o
person requests that require addr//;//r/on 1 //;/}/;/n/e for a compr reh henswe response, requesters will be
advised to check in periodically w /h the ] //' d epartr ment from which records are sought,
or requesters may Voluntarlly prov1 i

not required, Pu /I//// Reéco

//
office and o / ///// //////// site
//7/ .
Specificity of R/ri

should be
N 2,
li , }/1e more specific the request the better able
) ften require more extensive staff efforts to

rmal
Business day shall not 1n// i

/d
urpose of Request )5 ept to determine whether the records are being requested for a
commercial purpose, “or to determine whether to grant a fee waiver, the RAO may not ask a
requester the reason for the request or the intended use of the requested records. However,
the RAO may ask for more information to assist the requester to make an appropriate request
and/or to enable the RAO to respond more efficiently.

Saturdays, Sundays, and legal holidays.

RESPONSES TO PUBLIC RECORDS REQUESTS

7.

Fees: If fees will be assessed, a written estimate of the same will be provided to the Requester.
In order to charge a fee, the town must respond with the good faith fee estimate to the requestor
within 10 business days. Failure to respond forfeits the town’s right to assess fees. (see fees
section below for additional information)

Public Records Request Guidance document for Templeton — presented to Templeton Select Board 1/12/21



8. Response if Longer than 10 Days or Denial in Whole or in Part: If a full response, including
provision of records, cannot be made within 10 business days of receipt of the request, the
RAO or designee will respond to the requester in writing with any applicable information
from the following list:

e explaining the anticipated time frame for complete response;

* identifying any records that the town does not have in its custody;

¢ identifying records which the town does not expect will be provided, or that will
be redacted, specifying the relevant exemption and its application to the requested
record or portion thereof;

e providing a good faith fee estimate;

e including a statement of appeal rights.

9.  Clarification of Request: Depending upon the scope of the request, the requester may be
asked to clarify the request, provide more specific detail, and/or agree to a voluntary
extension of time for the town to respond fully to the request.

10. Time for Response: Typically, a complete response will be provided within 25 business days
of receipt of the requests. So, if a fee estimate is provided within 10 days, and the fee is
received, the records need to be provided within 25 days of receipt of the request. Also the
requestor should be asked if this timeline is acceptable in the fee estimate letter. If, due to the
scope of the request, the need for redactions, or other complications, the town is concerned
that it will not be able to provide a complete response within that time frame, the town may
ask the requester for an extension of time to comply or petition the Supervisor of Public
Records for additional time. The Supervisor of Public records may grant up to 30 additional
business days, which may be extended upon a finding of frivolous or harassing requests are
made.

11. Publicly Available Records: The town maintains a searchable website at
www.templetonma.gov/ where certain public records are available for inspection,
downloading or printing. If a request seeks documents publicly available on the town’s
website, the requester will be directed to the website in satisfaction of the request, unless the
requester does not have the ability to receive or access the records in a usable electronic
form.

12. Electronic Records Delivery Preference: To the extent feasible, the RAO or designee will
provide public records in response to a request by electronic means, via email, unless the
record is not available electronically or the requester does not have the ability to receive or
access the records electronically. Should an electronic file be too large to email, the
requestor will be asked to pay for the cost of a USB, or similar means, to obtain the requested
files. To the extent available and feasible, the RAO will provide an electronic record in the
requester’s preferred format.

13. Request for Records to be Mailed: Should a requester seek to have responsive records
provided by mail, the requester will be charged the actual cost of postage, using the least
expensive form of mailing possible, unless the requester requests, and agrees to pay for, an
expedited form of mailing and such fees are paid in advance.

14. Creation of Records: The town is only required to provide records that are in existence at the
time of a request and is not required to create a new record to accommodate a specific
request.

Public Records Request Guidance document for Templeton — presented to Templeton Select Board 1/12/21




15. Answering Questions: The town is not required to answer questions in response to a public
records request.

16. Supplementing Responses: The town is not required to supplement its response to a previous
public records request if records are created in the future.

17. Unique Right of Access: Pursuant to the provisions of 950 CMR 32.06(1)(g), if a requester
or requester’s representative (such as an attorney), has “a unique right of access by statutory,
regulatory, judicial or other applicable means”, a request for records will not be considered a
G.L. c.66, §10 public records request.

CATEGORIES OF RECORDS

18. Town Department Record Categories: You can refer to the Municipal Records Retention
Schedule, issued by the Supervisor of Public Records, found at
https://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arcpdf/Municipal Retention_Schedule 20200406.pdf, which
identifies various categories of records maintained by municipal departments and so-called
“records in common”. Requests for town records should be made directly to the Town
Administrator’s Office. Contact information is on page 1. Please note the Custodial
Department in which the records are maintained, if known.

19. School Records: Templeton Public School related records are maintained by the
Narragansett Regional School District and requests for such records should be made directly
to the Narragansett Regional School Department RAO listed under General Information,
above.

EXEMPTIONS

20. Exemptions/Redactions/Withholding: Some public records, or portions of records, may not
be provided in response to a public records request because the town has determined such
records to be exempt from disclosure pursuant to the provisions of G.L. ¢.4, §7(26), the
attorney-client privilege, or other applicable exemptions or common law privileges. Specific
exemptions should be cited in the response letter that will be used for each redaction. For
more information about exemptions to the Public Records Law, see the Secretary of the
Commonwealth’s, “A Guide to the Massachusetts Public Records Law,” January 2017
edition, updated March 2020, available at www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/prepdf/euide.pdf.

FEES

21. Reasonable Fees: In some circumstances, the town may assess a reasonable fee for the
production of public records. Records that are readily accessible will be provided free of
charge whenever possible. If the time it will take to identify, segregate, compile, and redact
records is more than approximately 30 minutes, it is likely that a fee will be charged.

22. Categories of Permissible Charges: Permissible charges include, but are not limited to:

o five cents (30.05) per page of black and white printouts or copies;

o for records not reproducible by ordinary means, actual cost of producing copies, e.g.,
plot plans ($0.50/copy);

Public Records Request Guidance document for Templeton — presented to Templeton Select Board 1/12/21



o actual cost for storage devices or materials such as CDs or thumb/flash drives;

o actual cost for duplication of records not susceptible to ordinary means of
reproduction, such as color copies and large format plans;

o postage fees (where applicable; see paragraph 13, above);

o fees for employee time required to satisfy a public records request. (see number 25 below)

No copying fee will be charged for records provided in electronic form.

23. Employee Time for Locating and Segregating Records: A fee may be charged for employee
time necessary to identify, locate, and compile the records requested. In municipalities with
fewer than 20,000 residents as of the last U.S. decennial census, the requestor can be
charged for all employee time necessary to respond to the request. See 950 CMR
32.07(2)(m). A fee may also be charged for employee time necessary to review, and, as
applicable, segregate and/or redact information exempt from public disclosure. The hourly
rate for such fees shall be the hourly rate of the lowest paid employee capable of performing
the task, provided, however, that this hourly rate shall not exceed twenty-five dollars
($25.00) per hour, unless the town has obtained the approval of the State Supervisor of Public
Records to charge a higher hourly rate. The records custodian may wait until receipt of
the applicable fees prior to performing the work necessary to comply with the request.
The RAO may request a down payment or the complete cost before fulfilling the
request, at the RAO’s discretion.

24. Requests for Commercial Purposes: Said fee limitations may not apply when a request
for records is for a commercial purpose as determined by the Commonwealth’s
Supervisor of Records.

25. Petition for Higher Fee: In certain circumstances, the town may petition the Supervisor of
Public Records for permission to assess fees for employee time at a rate in excess of $25.00.

APPEALS

26. If arequester wishes to assert a claim that they have been denied access to public records,
they may appeal the RAO’s determination to the Supervisor of Records pursuant to 950 CMR
32.08(1). The Supervisor shall make a final determination on the appeal within ten (10)
business days of receipt.

27. If the requester is dissatisfied with the determination of the Supervisor of Records, the
requester may appeal to Superior Court. Alternatively, a requester may bypass the Supervisor
and go directly to Superior Court.

28. For further information on appeals, see the Secretary of the Commonwealth’s “A Guide to
the Massachusetts Public Records Law,” January 2017 edition, updated March 2020,
available at www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/prepdf/guide.pdf

FAQS

What is a public record? Every record that is made or received by a government entity or employee
is presumed to be a public record unless a specific statutory exemption permits or requires it to be
withheld in whole or in part. The legislature created specific statutory exemptions and the courts
Public Records Request Guidance document for Templeton — presented to Templeton Select Board 1/12/21



have recognized common law exemptions, such as the attorney-client privilege. These exemptions
permit the agency or municipality to withhold a record from the public. The exemptions to the Public
Records Law are described in this guide. All books, papers, maps, photographs, recorded tapes,
financial statements, statistical tabulations, or other documentary materials or data, regardless of
physical form or characteristics, made or received by a governmental entity unless such materials or
data fall within one or more of the exemptions found within G. L. c. 4, § 7(26) or other legally
applicable privileges.

What is a Records Access Officer (RAO)? The employees designated within a governmental entity
to perform duties described in 950 C.M.R. 32.00 including coordinating a response to requests for
access to public records, assisting individuals seeking public records in identifying the records
requested, and preparing guidelines that enable requestors to make informed requests regarding the
availability of such public records electronically or otherwise.

May I appeal a failure to answer a question? The Public Records Law only applies to records. The
RAO is not required by the Public Records Law to answer questions or create a record in response to
a request; however, an RAO must provide any records that exist that respond to a question.

Does a requestor have greater right of access to records if he is the subject of a record? Under
the Public Records Law, every requestor is treated equally; therefore, even a person who is the
subject of the record is not granted any greater access right than any other person. Access to a record
requested pursuant to the Public Records Law rests on the content of the record.

Public Records Request Guidance document for Templeton — presented to Templeton Select Board 1/12/21



	Agenda packet 1.6.22-.pdf
	Agenda packet 1.12.22.pdf

	Depot Pond Dam notice.pdf
	Agenda packet 1.6.22-
	Agenda packet 1.12.22




